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ADDENDUM #1 
TO THE 

SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

FOR 

Camas Library Building Improvements 
City Project No. FAC23007 

October 14, 2024 

IMPORTANT: This page of the addendum must be signed and submitted with the 
proposal.

TO ALL PLANHOLDERS: 

The following changes, additions, deletions and/or clarifications are made a part of the contract 
documents and bid specifications for the construction of the Library Building Improvements, 
City of Camas Project No. FAC23007 as fully and completely as if the same were set forth 
therein: 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS – Part One – Bid Proposal 
Make the following changes: 

Replace the Proposal with the attached addendum #1 Bid Proposal form which has been 
modified to include added bid item #3 to Schedule A for Lead Abatement. 

APPENDIX III – Plan Set – Sheets A221, A303 
Make the following changes: 

Replace sheets A221 and A303 in their entirety with the attached addendum #1 sheets A221 and 
A303. 

APPENDIX III – Plan Set – Sheets L601, L602, L603, L604 
Make the following changes: 

As-builts for Appendix III Plan Set, Sheets L601, L602, L603, L604 are unclear. This 
Addendum does not replace but provides clean and clear copies for the information included on 
addendum #1 sheets L601, L602, L603, L604. 

APPENDIX IV – Lead Survey 
Make the following changes: 

Add Lead Survey as addendum #1 Appendix IV. 
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APPENDIX V – Asbestos Survey 
Make the following changes: 

Add Asbestos Survey as addendum #1 Appendix V. 

FILE TRANSFER LINK – Provide searchable bid document. 
Make the following changes: 

Add a file transfer link to provide searchable documents. 
http://local.cityofcamas.us/filetransfer/Library_Building_Improvements.zip 

CLARIFICATIONS – See the following clarifications in response to bidder questions: 

In response to questions raised by potential Bidders: 

Question: What is the projected start date for this project? 
Answer: We are hoping to start the second week of January but will work with the selected 

GC to find a time that is realistic for them and their subs availability. 

Question: Will lighting substitutions be considered for review? 
Answer: Where only one product is listed it will be treated as a basis of design: Spec 

Section 016000 - Basis of Design: Supply named product. 
1. Where specification sections state that comparable or equivalent products may
be submitted for consideration, provide Product Data documenting equivalency to
named product and compliance with specified requirements.

Question: Where are electrical panels “1N”and “1G” located? 
Answer: On E401, existing panels 1N and 1G are located on the first floor behind the 

Lobby's circulation desk. 

Question: Can we get a project manual and plan set that are not scanned/searchable? 
Answer: This will be provided on 10/14 through BXWA. 

Question: Have you identified each window that needs to be replaced? 
Answer: Refer to window schedule. Some windows have been replaced already and may be 

able to be reused, however for the purpose of bid, anticipate all windows 
identified will require replacement. 

Question: Will this project require historic review? 
Answer: No. 

Question: Does the integrated light on the 4th Ave monument sign required to be functional? 
Answer: If we are doing the work, and it looks to be straightforward, there is interest in 

having it functional. However, we are also providing uplighting at the sign. 

Question: Is there a lead and asbestos survey? 
Answer: The lead and asbestos survey will be provided in the 10/14 bid addendum. 

http://local.cityofcamas.us/filetransfer/Library_Building_Improvements.zip
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Question: When was the stucco done? 
Answer: During the 2002/03 construction. 

Question: Does painting in the non-fiction include the stacks? 
Answer: No, the stacks do not need to be painted. Painting for baseboards should be 

included in base bid. Alternate painting in this area is for walls and ceilings only. 

Question: What is the structure under the non-fiction flooring (in case of water damage)? 
Answer: Based on record drawings, looks to be a concrete slab poured over sheathing on 

top of wood joists. Additional open web joists were added in 2003 for structural 
support of the non-fiction book stacks. 

Question: Where can we find the sign-in sheet from the first pre-bid meeting? 
Answer: This will be made available in the bid addendum on 10/14. (Attached)  

Question: Is there an engineer’s estimate on this project? 
Answer: While not performed by an engineer, the City of Camas had a cost estimate 

prepared after the following documentation phases: schematic design, design 
development, and construction documentation. These estimates were based off the 
100% construction documents and specifications - both of which are provided to 
interested bidding parties via BXWA. 

Question: Are there any modifications to the Gallery/Meeting Rooms? 
Answer: Refer to ALT-E and ALT-F for scope of work in the Gallery. Meeting rooms to 

received new carpet, baseboard, and paint. Window scope provided on A800. 

Question: What is the plan with the sidewalks? 
Answer: The accessible walkways from the ADA parking to the north and front entries will 

need cross slopes to be evaluated and brought to compliance. ROW sidewalks 
have a number of street trees that have overgrown roots. These will need to be 
replaced along with associated resurfacing of impacted sidewalk. Refer to L001 
for scope. 

Question: Who is responsible for moving the library stacks? 
Answer: While the Library will move the books and small, moveable furniture, it is 

requested that the contactor move stacks and large furniture until 
work is completed. They are then requesting that the contractor relocate stacks in 
the same place.  

Question: What is the floor in the Children’s Library? 
Answer: Record drawings indicate a slab on grade condition. Exact thickness and make up 

of concrete are unknown.  

Question: Do you have load limits on the concrete slab? 
Answer: Not at this time. This can be procured if required. 

Question: Are you demo’ing the arches in the Discovery Hallway? 
Answer: Yes, refer to A210 and A11 for demolition scope in this hallway. 
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Question: 
Answer: 

Question: 
Answer: 

Question: 
Answer: 

Question: 
Answer: 

Question: 

Answer: 

Question: 
Answer: 

Question: 
Answer: 

Question: 
Answer: 

Question: 
Answer: 

Are you reusing the fire extinguisher cabinet in the Discovery Hallway? 
We will need to provide a new, semi-recessed FEC per specifications.  

How do you prefer books be displaced? 
Based on the construction phasing plan, we will work with the Connie to 
determine best approach.  

Do you already have an access control sub in place? 
The library has a sub-contractor they have used for IT in the past. Johnston 
Architects has an IT consultant that can provide support in CA.  

Do you have a staging area, and where is it? 
The staging area will be in the non-ADA parking stalls on NE Franklin Street. 

There is no line item for permitting. How would you like us to include the cost of 
permitting in the quote? 
The only permit the City has obtained is the Building Permit. All other permits 
that are required for the scope of work to be obtained by the contractor. 
Permitting fees to be added to the interior and exterior work base bid 
accordingly.

What is the most likely exit we’d be using during construction? 
You will have access to the Courtyard exit throughout the duration of 
construction. However, there are exits closer to each room requiring work that 
may be easier for demolition. We will work with you to determine what is most 
convenient and accessible.  

Is the skylight currently leaking? 
No. Skylight maintenance is a preventive measure to ensure no leaking happens 
in the future.  

What is the timeline and when will it be finished? 
Refer to page 53 of the bid specification and contract documents: This project 
shall be physically completed by April 30, 2025. 

Do you have funding for the project? 
Yes, funding has been procured.  

Receipt of this addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

_________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
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PROPOSAL 

To the Office of the City Clerk 
Camas, Washington 

The undersigned hereby certifies that he has examined the location of 

Camas Library Building Improvements 
Project No. FAC23007 

and that the Plans, Specifications and contract governing the work embraced in this improvement, and the method by which 
payment will be made for said work is understood.  The undersigned hereby proposes to undertake and complete the work embraced 
in this improvement, or as much thereof as can be completed with the money available in accordance with the said Plans, 
Specifications and contract, and the following schedule of rates and prices: 

(Note: Unit prices for all items, all extensions, and total amount of bid should be shown.  All entries must be typed or entered in ink.) 

Schedule A BASE BID: Perform all work identified within contract documents. 
ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 1 Interior Work LS $ $ 
2 1 Exterior Work LS $ $ 
3 1 Lead Abatement LS $ $ 

SUBTOTAL $ 
SALES TAX (8.5%) $ 
BASE BID TOTAL $ 

Schedule B ADDITIVE ALTERNATES: Include interior finishes, lighting fixtures, restroom accessories, 
and updates to the NE 5th Ave Monument sign. 
ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 1 Non-Fiction Rooms 121, 122, 123 (Patch, 
repair, and paint walls and ceilings) 

LS $ $ 

2 1 Totem Pole Room 107 & Fireplace Room 
108 (Carpet and wall base) 

LS $ $ 

3 1 Totem Pole Room 107 & Fireplace Room 
108 (Patch, repair, and paint walls and 

ceilings) 

LS $ $ 

4 1 NE 5th Avenue Monument Sign (Refurbish 
existing lighting, uplighting, and lettering 

and backing) 

LS $ $ 

5 1 Gallery 215 (Carpet and wall base) LS S S 
6 1 Gallery 215 (Patch, repair, and paint walls 

and ceiling) 
LS $ $ 

SUBTOTAL $ 
SALES TAX (8.5%) $ 

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE TOTAL $ 

Addendum #1
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BASIS OF AWARD (Schedule A + Schedule B) $ 

Signature of Owner or Authorized Corporate Officer 
(This is required for a valid bid) 

Receipt is hereby acknowledged of Addendum(s) No. _______,_______, & _______.

By signing the Bid Proposal, the bidder hereby declares, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United 
States that the Non-Collusion Declaration and Notice to All Bidders statements, as provided in these Bid 
Specifications and Contract Documents, are true and correct. 

The City of Camas reserves the right to reject any or all proposals if found to be higher than the estimated cost 
and to waive any formality or technicality in any proposal in the interest of the City.  The City of Camas also 
reserves the right to delete any or all portions of individual bid items. 
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PLAN GENERAL NOTES
1. REFER TO SHEET G001 FOR NOTES APPLICABLE TO ALL

PORTIONS OF THE WORK.

2. REFER TO G300 SERIES FOR TYPICAL ACCESSIBILITY
CLEARANCES AND REQUIREMENTS.

3. REFER TO A001 FOR WALL ASSEMBLIES. PATCH AND REPAIR ALL
EXISTING WALLS AND NEW WALL INTERSECTIONS TO UNIFORM, 
LIKE-NEW APPEARANCE; PREPARE TO RECEIVE NEW PAINT AS 
SCHEDULED.

4. MAINTAIN ACOUSTIC AND/OR FIRE RATINGS AROUND RECESSED
FIXTURES, PIPING, DUCTWORK, PENETRATIONS AND ALL 
OBSTRUCTIONS.

5. FLOOR TRANSITIONS TO OCCUR CENTERED UNDER DOOR PANEL.
WHERE NO DOOR OCCURS, ALIGN FINISH TRANSITION WITH 
FINISHED FACE OF WALL BASE. FINISH TRANSITIONS MARKED 
WITH 'ALIGN' SHALL ALIGN WITH FACE OF ADJACENT WALL BASE, 
WHERE OCCURS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

6. GWB LEVEL OF FINISH SCHEDULE FOR WALLS AND CEILINGS IN
THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:
A. LEVEL 4 (SMOOTH WALL): ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE

NOTED
B. LEVEL 5 (SMOOTH WALL): BEHIND ANY WALLCOVERING 

LOCATIONS; REFER TO ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE.

7. NEW POWER, DATA, AND PLUMBING CONNECTIONS TO BE
COORDINATED WITH MEP.
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LEVEL 1 -

ENLARGED PLANS

A221

SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN - LEARNING HIVE
1

KEYNOTES
1 PATCH AND REPAIR ALL WALLS TO LIKE-NEW, UNIFORM,

FINISH-READY APPEARANCE. ALL WALLS TO RECEIVE NEW
PAINT AS SCHEDULED.

2 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW CARPET TILE AS SCHEDULED.

3 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW RUBBER BASE AS SCHEDULED.

5 NEW FLOOR-MOUNTED UPHOLSTERED RISERS; SEE
ELEVATIONS AND ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE.

6 NEW BUILT-IN CASEWORK FEATURE WITH UPHOLSTERED SEAT.
SEE ELEVATIONS AND ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

7 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW CASEWORK STORAGE SHELVES
AND CABINETS WITH SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP. SEE
ELEVATIONS.

8 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW WALLCOVERING; SEE ELEVATIONS
FOR EXTENTS OF FINISH.

9 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW CASEWORK PLAY STRUCTURE AND
UPHOLSTERED RISER STAIRS. REFER TO ELEVATIONS,
DETAILS, AND ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE. PASS-THROUGH
CUT-OUT TO HAVE UPHOLSTERED EDGE OPENING.

10 INSTALL SALVAGED DOOR, FRAME, AND HARDWARE.

11 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW TILE FLOORING AND TILE
WAINSCOT. EDGES TO BE FINISHED WITH ALUMINUM FINISHING
EDGE, SCHLUTER JOLLY OR EQUAL. SIZE AS REQUIRED BY TILE
THICKNESS, SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE.

12 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW WALL-MOUNTED MIRROR, SEE
ELEVATIONS.

13 INSTALL SALVAGED RESTROOM FIXTURES INCLUDING, BUT
NOT LIMITED TO: TOILET, SINK & COUNTER, GRAB BARS,
CHANGING STATION, FAUCET, SOAP DISPENSER, ETC. INSTALL
PER ELEVATIONS AND AS REQUIRED BY ANSI 117.1-2017.

14 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW CUSTOM OVERSIZED PAINTED
PEGBOARD AND FABRIC-WRAPPED ACOUSTIC WALL PANELS.
SEE ELEVATIONS.

15 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW CASEWORK PLINTHS AND
UPHOLSTERED SURROUNDS. UPHOLSTERY TO WRAP ONTO
NEW GWB SOFFIT (SEE RCP AND ELEVATIONS) AND TERMINATE
AT FLOOR. JOINS BETWEEN CASEWORK AND ADJACENT GWB
WALL TO BE FILLED WITH BONDO AND PAINTED TO MATCH;
DESIGN INTENT IS FOR UNIFORM, SMOOTH FINISH ACROSS
SURFACES.

16 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW CASEWORK FEATURE WALL WITH
LOCKING GLASS DOORS, ADJUSTABLE SHELVES, AND DISPLAY
NOOKS. SEE ELEVATIONS.

18 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW SEMI-RECESSED F.E.C., BOD: JL
AMBASSADOR MODEL 1012

20 INSTALL NEW FLOOR GRILLS FOR SUPPLY; COORDINATE WITH
HVAC SUB

SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN - COZY READING
2

SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN - KID LIBRARIAN
3

STRUCTURAL KEYNOTES
S.1 INFILL (E) OPENING W/ 20 GA. MINIMUM METAL STUDS @16" O.C.

S.2 AT DUCT PENETRATION THROUGH (E) SLAB, SAWCUT AND
REPLACE (E) SLAB WITH (N) CONC. SLAB ON GRADE TO MATCH
THICKNESS OF EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB. REF DETAILS S-1;
COORDINATE WITH HVAC SUB
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THIS PROJECT. 
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ELEVATIONS
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ATRIUM CLERESTORY WINDOWS - EAST
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‭Limited Lead Paint Survey Report‬

‭Owner/Operator Name:‬
‭Johnston Architects‬

‭Owner/Operator Number:‬
‭406-781-3462‬

‭Limited Survey Date:‬
‭October 7, 2024‬

‭Survey Address:‬
‭625 NE 4th Ave, Camas, WA 98607‬

‭Survey Location:‬
‭Interior & Exterior From Different Locations. See Lead Results Attachment.‬

‭What is the building’s description?‬
‭Commercial / Public Library‬

‭What is this structure’s current use?‬
‭Public Library‬

‭What is this structure’s past use?‬
‭Public Library‬

‭Building Square Footage:‬
‭Unk.‬

‭Number of Floors:‬
‭2‬

‭Atlas Labs Inc. • 5620 NE Gher Rd, Suite M, Vancouver, WA 98662 • (360) 852-8936 •‬‭www.atlaslabsinc.com‬

http://www.atlaslabsinc.com/


‭Area Surveyed:‬
‭Interior & Exterior From Different Locations. See Lead Results Attachment.‬

‭Approximate Build Date:‬
‭Unk.‬

‭Purpose of the Survey:‬
‭Renovation‬

‭Scope:‬‭Atlas‬‭Labs‬‭Inc.‬‭has‬‭performed‬‭lead‬‭paint‬‭testing‬‭to‬‭aid‬‭in‬‭the‬‭renovation‬‭of‬‭the‬
‭Commercial‬‭/‬‭Public‬‭Library.‬‭The‬‭purpose‬‭of‬‭this‬‭survey‬‭is‬‭to‬‭determine‬‭the‬‭presence‬‭of‬
‭any building components containing lead-based paint in the areas being impacted.‬
‭A‬‭total‬‭of‬‭fifty-eight‬‭(58)‬‭locations‬‭of‬‭representative‬‭building‬‭components‬‭were‬‭tested‬‭for‬
‭the‬ ‭presence‬ ‭of‬ ‭leaded‬ ‭paint‬ ‭(including‬ ‭calibration‬ ‭checks).‬ ‭All‬ ‭surfaces‬ ‭(building‬
‭components)‬ ‭tested‬ ‭were‬ ‭tested‬‭using‬‭an‬‭x-ray‬‭fluorescence‬‭(XRF)‬‭spectrum‬‭analyzer.‬
‭The‬ ‭results‬ ‭of‬ ‭testing‬ ‭are‬ ‭reported‬ ‭in‬ ‭units‬ ‭of‬ ‭mg/cm2.‬ ‭The‬ ‭US‬ ‭&‬ ‭EPA‬ ‭both‬ ‭define‬
‭lead-based‬ ‭paint‬ ‭as:‬ ‭“any‬ ‭paint,‬ ‭varnish,‬ ‭shellac,‬ ‭or‬ ‭other‬ ‭coating‬ ‭that‬ ‭contains‬ ‭lead‬
‭equal‬‭to‬‭or‬‭in‬‭excess‬‭of‬‭1.0‬‭mg/cm2‬‭as‬‭measured‬‭by‬‭XRF‬‭(or‬‭laboratory‬‭analysis)‬‭or‬‭0.5‬
‭percent by weight by laboratory analysis”.‬

‭Lead Paint Containing Building Material Identified During Survey:‬
‭*‬‭Please see the completed attached analysis report.‬

‭POSITIVE XRF READINGS‬
‭The following table indicates lead based paint identified at the site.‬

‭Test‬
‭#‬

‭Pb‬
‭(Lead)‬

‭mg/cm2‬

‭Room/Location‬ ‭Side‬
‭(A/B/C/D)‬

‭Floor‬ ‭Component‬

‭22‬ ‭7‬ ‭Nonfiction Room‬ ‭B‬ ‭1st‬ ‭Baseboard‬
‭23‬ ‭6.3‬ ‭Nonfiction Room‬ ‭D‬ ‭1st‬ ‭Baseboard‬
‭33‬ ‭2.4‬ ‭Exterior South‬

‭Historic‬
‭A‬ ‭1st‬ ‭Door Wood‬

‭Surrounding Left Side‬

‭*Note:‬‭Some‬‭of‬‭the‬‭paint‬‭analyzed‬‭has‬‭paint‬‭with‬‭lead‬‭in‬‭it‬‭less‬‭than‬‭the‬‭1.0‬
‭mg/cm2 and is not considered lead based paint as defined by HUD & EPA.‬

‭Atlas Labs Inc. • 5620 NE Gher Rd, Suite M, Vancouver, WA 98662 • (360) 852-8936 •‬‭www.atlaslabsinc.com‬

http://www.atlaslabsinc.com/


‭Recommended Response Action Plan:‬
‭Contract qualified and EPA lead-safe certified contractors for renovation work.‬

‭A‬ ‭copy‬ ‭of‬ ‭this‬ ‭survey‬ ‭report‬ ‭must‬ ‭be‬ ‭kept‬ ‭onsite‬ ‭during‬ ‭any‬ ‭remediation,‬
‭renovation or demolition activities, as required by EPA.‬

‭Atlas Labs Inc. • 5620 NE Gher Rd, Suite M, Vancouver, WA 98662 • (360) 852-8936 •‬‭www.atlaslabsinc.com‬

http://www.atlaslabsinc.com/
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Performance Characteristic Sheet 

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 1, 2022 

MANUFACTURER AND MODEL: 

Make: SciAps 

Models: Model X-550 

X-Ray Source: Rhodium (Rh) or Gold (Au) Anode 

FIELD OPERATION GUIDANCE 

ACTION LEVEL SETTING: 

1.0 mg/cm2 

OPERATING PARAMETERS: 

Timed mode: fixed 10-second reading. 

Quick mode: variable-time reading (approximately 2-6 seconds). 

XRF CALIBRATION CHECK LIMITS: 

0.8 to 1.2 mg/cm2 (inclusive) on NIST SRM 2579 (1.02 mg/cm2)/NIST SRM 2573, or equivalent 

SUBSTRATE CORRECTION: 

Not applicable 

INCONCLUSIVE RANGE OR THRESHOLD: 

Au Anode (quick) 

READING DESCRIPTION 

SUBSTRATE THRESHOLD (mg/cm2) 

Results not corrected for substrate bias on any 
substrate 

Brick 1.0 
Concrete 1.0 
Drywall 1.0 
Metal 1.0 

Plaster 1.0 
Wood 1.0 

Rh Anode (Timed or Quick), Au Anode (Timed) 

READING DESCRIPTION 

SUBSTRATE THRESHOLD (mg/cm2) 

Results not corrected for substrate bias on any 
substrate 

Brick 0.9 
Concrete 0.9 
Drywall 0.9 
Metal 0.9 

Plaster 0.9 
Wood 0.9 
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BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

EVALUATION DATA SOURCE AND DATE: 

This sheet is supplemental information to be used in conjunction with Chapter 7 of the HUD Guidelines for the 

Evaluation and Control of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Housing, 2012 Edition ("HUD Guidelines"). Performance 

parameters shown on this sheet are calculated using test results on building components in the HUD archive. 

Testing was conducted on 146 test samples in February 2022, with two separate instruments of each Anode type, 

operated in both Timed and Quick modes. 

OPERATING PARAMETERS 

Performance parameters shown in this sheet are applicable only when properly operating the instrument using the 

manufacturer's instructions and procedures described in Chapter 7 of the HUD Guidelines. 

XRF CALIBRATION CHECK: 

The calibration of the XRF instrument should be checked using the paint film nearest 1.0 mg/cm2 in the NIST 

Standard Reference Material (SRM) used (e.g., for NIST SRM 2579, use the 1.02 mg/cm2 film; for NIST SRM 

2579a, use film 2573 (1.04 mg/cm2). 

If the average (rounded to 1 decimal place) of three readings is outside the acceptable calibration check range, 

follow the manufacturer's instructions to bring the instrument into control before XRF testing proceeds. 

EVALUATING THE QUALITY OF XRF TESTING: 

Randomly select ten testing combinations for retesting from each house or from two randomly selected units in 

multifamily housing. 

Conduct XRF re-testing at the ten testing combinations selected for retesting. 

Determine if the XRF testing in the units or house passed or failed the test by applying the steps below. Compute 

the Retest Tolerance Limit by the following steps: 

Determine XRF results for the original and retest XRF readings. In single-family and multi-

family housing, a result is defined as a single reading. Therefore, there will be ten original 

and ten retest XRF results for each house or for the two selected units. 

Calculate the average of the original XRF result and the retest XRF result for each testing 

combination. 

Square the average for each testing combination. 

Add the ten squared averages together. Call this quantity C. 

Multiply the number C by 0.0072. Call this quantity D. 

Add the number 0.032 to D. Call this quantity E. 

Take the square root of E. Call this quantity F. 

Multiply F by 1.645. The result is the Retest Tolerance Limit. 

Compute the average of all ten original XRF readings. 

Compute the average of all ten re-test XRF readings. 

Find the absolute difference of the two averages. 

If the difference is less than the Retest Tolerance Limit, the inspection has passed the retest. If 

the difference of the overall averages equals or exceeds the Retest Tolerance Limit, this 
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procedure should be repeated with ten new testing combinations. If the difference of the overall 

averages is equal to or greater than the Retest Tolerance Limit a second time, then the inspection 

should be considered deficient. 

Use of this procedure is estimated to produce a spurious result approximately 1% of the time. That is, 

results of this procedure will call for further examination when no examination is warranted in 

approximately 1 out of 100 dwelling units tested. 

TESTING TIMES: 

The reading time in Archive tests was 10 seconds in Timed mode and from 2-6 seconds in Quick mode, for 

both the Rh Anode and Au Anode.  

CLASSIFICATION OF RESULTS: 

XRF results for the Au Anode in Quick mode are classified as positive if they are greater than or equal to 1.0 
mg/cm2 and negative if they are less than to 1.0 mg/cm2. XRF results for the Au Anode in Timed mode and for 
the Rh Anode in Timed or Quick mode are classified as positive if they are greater than or equal to 0.9 mg/cm2 
and negative if they are less than to 0.9 mg/cm2 

 

DOCUMENTATION: 

A report titled Methodology for XRF Performance Characteristic Sheets (EPA 747-R-95-008) provides an 

explanation of the statistical methodology used to develop Performance Characteristic Sheets at the Federal 

standard (Action Level) of 1.0 mg/cm2 and provides empirical results from using the recommended 

inconclusive ranges or thresholds for specific XRF instruments. The report may be downloaded at 

http://www2.epa.gov/lead/methodology-xrf-performance-characteristic-sheets-epa-747-r-95-008-september-

1997.  



APPENDIX V: ASBESTOS SURVEY 

Addendum #1



‭Limited Asbestos Survey Report‬

‭Owner/Operator Name:‬
‭Johnston Architects‬

‭Owner/Operator Number:‬
‭406-781-3462‬

‭Limited Survey Date:‬
‭October 7, 2024‬

‭Survey Address:‬
‭625 NE 4th Ave, Camas, WA 98607‬

‭Survey Location:‬
‭Interior Early Learning Room, South Bathroom, South Hallway, Nonfiction Room, and‬
‭2nd Floor Meeting Room.‬

‭What is the building’s description?‬
‭Commercial / Public Library‬

‭What is this structure’s current use?‬
‭Public Library‬

‭What is this structure’s past use?‬
‭Public Library‬

‭Building Square Footage:‬
‭Unk.‬

‭Number of Floors:‬
‭2‬

‭Atlas Labs Inc. • 5620 NE Gher Rd, Suite M, Vancouver, WA 98662 • (360) 852-8936 •‬‭www.atlaslabsinc.com‬

http://www.atlaslabsinc.com/


‭Area Surveyed:‬
‭Interior Early Learning Room Ceiling, Wall(s), and Floor. South Bathroom Ceiling‬
‭Soffit(s), Wall(s), and Floor. South Hallway Floor. Nonfiction Room Floor. 2nd Floor‬
‭Meeting Room Floor.‬

‭Approximate Build Date:‬
‭Unk.‬

‭Purpose of the Survey:‬
‭Renovation‬

‭Survey Limitations:‬‭Samples are collected based on‬‭a visual inspection of the work‬
‭area as defined in the analysis report. Samples were collected from accessible,‬
‭representative construction materials, which were suspected to contain asbestos. If‬
‭additional materials are found during the demolition process that were inaccessible at‬
‭time of inspection that are not listed in this report please have materials tested before‬
‭they are impacted. Survey is subject to direction from contractor, homeowner or owners‬
‭agent.‬

‭Asbestos‬ ‭Containing‬ ‭Building‬ ‭Material‬ ‭Identified‬ ‭During‬ ‭Survey:‬ ‭*‬‭Please‬ ‭see‬‭the‬
‭completed attached analysis report.‬

‭Sample‬
‭#‬

‭Location‬ ‭Asbestos‬
‭Containing‬

‭Material‬

‭Description‬
‭(Color,‬

‭Texture &‬
‭Pattern)‬

‭Asbestos %‬
‭&‬

‭Asbestiform‬

‭Approx.‬
‭Sq.‬

‭Footage‬

‭Friable‬
‭Y/N‬

‭Condition‬

‭N/D‬ ‭N/D‬ ‭N/D‬ ‭N/D‬ ‭N/D‬ ‭N/D‬ ‭N/D‬ ‭N/D‬

‭Recommended Response Action Plan:‬
‭Contact a Licensed Abatement Contractor or SW Clean Air Agency‬

‭Sw Clean Air Agency regulates the handling, removal and disposal of‬
‭asbestos-containing material to protect public health and the environment.‬
‭https://www.lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/other-licenses-permits/asbestos-certification#ce‬
‭rtified-contractors-list‬‭.‬‭For more information on‬‭asbestos removal, please refer to‬
‭SWCAA 476‬‭, specifically SWCAA 476-050. If you have‬‭any questions, please contact us‬
‭at 360-574-3058‬

‭Atlas Labs Inc. • 5620 NE Gher Rd, Suite M, Vancouver, WA 98662 • (360) 852-8936 •‬‭www.atlaslabsinc.com‬
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‭A‬ ‭copy‬ ‭of‬ ‭this‬ ‭survey‬ ‭report‬ ‭must‬ ‭be‬ ‭kept‬ ‭onsite‬ ‭during‬ ‭any‬ ‭remediation,‬
‭renovation or demolition activities, as required by Southwest Clean Air Agency.‬

‭Surveyed Performed By:‬

‭Jorge Camacho‬
‭Of‬

‭Atlas Labs Inc.‬
‭Environmental Testing Services‬

‭Jorge@atlaslabinc.com‬
‭(360) 953-0731‬

‭AHERA Cert #: 192797‬
‭CCB #: 231684‬

‭Atlas Labs Inc. • 5620 NE Gher Rd, Suite M, Vancouver, WA 98662 • (360) 852-8936 •‬‭www.atlaslabsinc.com‬
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# Material Description Friable Y/N Location Condition

Approx. SQ
FT.

5-C Drywall Y South Bathroom Wall Good -
6-A Tile N South Bathroom Floor Good 70'
7-A Carpet Mastic N South Hallway Floor Good 370'
8-A Cork Flooring N Nonfiction Room Floor Good 2,200'
9-A Carpet Mastic N Good 1,600'2nd Floor Meeting Room Floor

Special Instructions: 



Batch # 2022 * Name / Company *

22-1600301 Johnston Architects

Analysis Date * Project Name

10/07/2024

Project # PO #

Analyst * Project Location *

Dillon Lafever 625 NE 4th Ave, Camas,
WA 98607

Turnaround Time *

2-Day

Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Material by Polarized Light Microscopy

Sample* Layer* Description* Non Asbestos* Asbestos Type* Asbestos %*

1-A 1 Ceiling Tile (Yellow) - Early Learning
Room Ceiling

Fiberglass None Present N/D

1-A 2 Skim Coat (White) - Early Learning
Room Ceiling

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-A 1 Plaster (Grey) - Early Learning Room
Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-A 2 Skim Coat (Green) - Early Learning
Room Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-A 3 Skim Coat (White) - Early Learning
Room Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-A 4 Texture (White) - Early Learning Room
Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-B 1 Plaster (Grey) - Early Learning Room
Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-B 2 Skim Coat (Green) - Early Learning
Room Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-B 3 Skim Coat (White) - Early Learning
Room Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-B 4 Texture (White) - Early Learning Room
Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D



Sample* Layer* Description* Non Asbestos* Asbestos Type* Asbestos %*

2-C 1 Plaster (Grey) - Early Learning Room
Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-C 2 Skim Coat (Green) - Early Learning
Room Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-C 3 Skim Coat (White) - Early Learning
Room Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

2-C 4 Texture (White) - Early Learning Room
Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

3-A 1 Carpet Mastic (Yellow) - Early Learning
Room Floor

Cellulose None Present N/D

3-A 2 Leveling Compound (Grey) - Early
Learning Room Floor

Cellulose None Present N/D

4-A 1 Drywall (Grey) - South Bathroom Ceiling
Soffit

Cellulose /
Fiberglass

None Present N/D

4-A 2 Texture (White) - South Bathroom
Ceiling Soffit

Cellulose None Present N/D

4-A 3 Joint Compound (White) - South
Bathroom Ceiling Soffit

Cellulose None Present N/D

4-B 1 Drywall (Grey) - South Bathroom Ceiling
Soffit

Cellulose /
Fiberglass

None Present N/D

4-B 2 Texture (White) - South Bathroom
Ceiling Soffit

Cellulose None Present N/D

4-B 3 Joint Compound (White) - South
Bathroom Ceiling Soffit

Cellulose None Present N/D

4-C 1 Drywall (Grey) - South Bathroom Ceiling
Soffit

Cellulose /
Fiberglass

None Present N/D

4-C 2 Texture (White) - South Bathroom
Ceiling Soffit

Cellulose None Present N/D

4-C 3 Joint Compound (White) - South
Bathroom Ceiling Soffit

Cellulose None Present N/D

5-A 1 Drywall (Grey) - South Bathroom Wall Cellulose /
Fiberglass

None Present N/D

5-A 2 Texture (White) - South Bathroom Wall Cellulose None Present N/D

5-A 3 Joint Compound (White) - South
Bathroom Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

5-B 1 Drywall (Grey) - South Bathroom Wall Cellulose /
Fiberglass

None Present N/D

5-B 2 Texture (White) - South Bathroom Wall Cellulose None Present N/D

5-B 3 Joint Compound (White) - South
Bathroom Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D

5-C 1 Drywall (Grey) - South Bathroom Wall Cellulose /
Fiberglass

None Present N/D

5-C 2 Texture (White) - South Bathroom Wall Cellulose None Present N/D

5-C 3 Joint Compound (White) - South
Bathroom Wall

Cellulose None Present N/D



Sample* Layer* Description* Non Asbestos* Asbestos Type* Asbestos %*

6-A 1 Tile (White / Grey) - South Bathroom
Floor

None Present None Present N/D

6-A 2 Mortar (Grey) - South Bathroom Floor Cellulose None Present N/D

6-A 3 Grout (Grey) - South Bathroom Floor Cellulose None Present N/D

7-A 1 Carpet Mastic (Yellow) - South Hallway
Floor

Cellulose None Present N/D

7-A 2 Carpet Mastic (White) - South Hallway
Floor

Cellulose None Present N/D

8-A 1 Cork Flooring (Tan / Brown) - Nonfiction
Room Floor

Cellulose None Present N/D

8-A 2 Mastic (Clear / Yellow) - Nonfiction
Room Floor

Cellulose None Present N/D

8-A 3 Leveling Compound (Grey) - Nonfiction
Room Floor

Cellulose None Present N/D

9-A 1 Carpet Mastic (Yellow) - 2nd Floor
Meeting Room Floor

Cellulose None Present N/D

9-A 2 Leveling Compound (Grey) - 2nd Floor
Meeting Room Floor

Cellulose None Present N/D

To Be Filled by the Technician
Technician *

Atlas Laboratories maintains liability to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not
be reproduced, except in full without written permission by Atlas. Atlas bears no responsibility for sample collection
activities or analytical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This
report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST, NIOSH
or any other agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and
therefore Atlas recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless
otherwise noted. Transmission Electron Microscopy asbestos identification and lead paint analysis will be available
and performed by laboratories by proxy. Original analysis documents are available upon request of the client.
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